

TODAY IS THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna's National Honor Society is hosting a food drive at the student parking lot in the morning and after school next week November 22nd to 24th . Be sure to spread the word to bring canned goods and help those in need before the holidays!!

Attention Juniors! If you missed a chance to buy and pick up a class shirt, now is your chance! We are opening up the form and accepting orders once again. Pickups will be in Ms. Lacro's room on November 18th and 19th during lunch time. All shirts must go. See you there!

Fall Concert is this Saturday at 6pm in the gym. All attendees must present their vaccination card with ID or a negative COVID-19 test taken within 48 hours of the test.

If you wish to reserve your seats, email Mr Baraoidan or Kumu Krueger for the google form link

<u>Music Department:</u> Aloha parents, students and alumni, Please join us for our November Booster meeting today Thursday November 18, 2021 at 5:30 pm. The zoom information is on the music

department Facebook page as well as in your email. Hope to see all of you there.

SCIENCE OLYMPIAD: Our next science olympiad meeting will be this Friday, the 19th, at 11:40 AM in room J205. We will be choosing partners and finalizing which events our teams will be participating in!

CLUB CHATTER:

The Lunas Gaming club is hosting their first Super Smash Bros Ultimate tournament on Monday and Tuesday November 22 and November 23 at the library during lunch time. To sign up, go to the library and speak to the club leaders during recess or lunch, or email 4131600087@k12.hi.us

Anime Club: Just a reminder that November Anime night is this Friday, November 19th at Music Building from 3pm to 9pm. Please turn in your permission form before this Friday's lunch period. There is a general meeting on Thursday, November 18th during lunch period at K-101. Hope to see you all there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our Girls Volleyball team as it's Senior Night versus Maui High tonight at Jimmie H. Gymnasium. The game starts at 6pm. To attend, you need a vaccination card, ID, and \$6 admission. Lei ceremonies will be outside at the gym parking lot. Masks are required and observe social distancing as much as you can. Thank you for your hard work Kailani. Angel, Kalo, and Hailey! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Chicken Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, and Fruit Punch. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy, Rice, Carrots, Corn, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll, and Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Benedict Cailao, Blessy Calapit, Kent Calivo, Sabrina Calma, Kalani Camacho, and Cheira Cappal. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.